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The writer’s note : The following description includes the revisions, offered in February, 2021, February, 2022 as well as in August, 2023, by the courtesy
of the Head of International Cooperation Division, Central Institute for Labour Protection - National Research Institute. These revisions are shown with
purple letters.
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https://osha.europa.eu/en

https://osha.europa.eu/en/about-eu-osha/national-focal-

points/poland
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In Poland, the basic legal act which provides for the right to safe
and healthy working conditions is the Constitution of the Republic
of Poland. The means of implementing this right is defined by law,
namely the Labour Code. The basic Code regulation in the field of
OSH can be found in Section X of the Code, on OSH, in Section VII
on the protection of women at work, and in Section IX on the

protection of young people at work.

The organisational system of labour protection can be divided into
a nationwide and cross-workplace system. The former include the
parliament, government and other state offices, state supervisory
and control bodies, which have different tasks. The supervisory and
control bodies include the National Labour Inspectorate, the
National Health Inspectorate, the Office of Technical Inspection and

the courts and public prosecutor's office. An important role in the

OHS organisational system is played by the Labour Protection
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Council, which takes action at the Sejm of the Republic of Poland,
and oversees the National Labour Inspectorate (for further details

please visit: http://www.ciop.pl/15845.html )
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Focal points' contact details

® Centralny Instytut Ochrony Pracy - Panstwowy Instytut Badawczy
ul. Czerniakowska 16,
00-701 Warsaw

Poland

Contact person:

Wiktor Marek ZAWIESKA
Tel: +48 22 6233697

E-mail address: wikli@ciop.pl

Web: http://www.ciop.pl/
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(55 TlE, Central Institute for Labour Protection - National Research
Institute)
ul. Czerniakowska 16,

00-701 Warsaw

poland
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Wiktor Marek ZAWIESKA
Tel: +48 22 6233697

E-mail address: wikli@ciop.pl
Web: http://www.ciop.pl/
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® Authorities

<> Ministry of Family and Social Policy

<> Ministry of Health

Labour Protection Council

® National Labour Inspectorate

® Social Partners

<> The Independent and Self-Governing Trade Union Solidarnos$¢
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RERE, FBEOENRE : V=794 b : Ministry of Family and
Social Policy
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https://www.gov.pl/web/rodzina
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https://www.gov.pl/web/family

724 : https://www.gov.pl/web/zdrowie
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HEEMR : https://www.solidarnosc.org.pl/en/
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R—7 v FEER : http://www.opzz.org.pl/
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The Polish Confederation of Private Employers Lewiatan (PKPP | & HR—5 v FREMEHEZFERE (Leviathan) V=791 b :
Lewiatan)(2023 4= 8 H 28 HIZ7 7t AL CA AL L=28, 77 |4 https/lewiatan.org/l (R—F > FER)
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Research Organisations IR LELS, )

Central Institute for Labour Protection - National Research Institute
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RN—F v FEERR : http://www.ciop.pl/
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<~ The Nofer Institute of Occupational Medicine

<> The Institute of Agricultural Medicine

<~ Institute of Occupational Medicine and Environmental Health

® More

Polish Association of OSH Specialists

WER (EBBoER b D) : http!//www.ciop.pl/en
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R—F v RERDH : http://www.imp.lodz.pl
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http://[www.imw.lublin.pl/
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Il —2 The basic information with regard to the Occupational Safety and Health, posted on the Home Page of the
Ministry of Family, Labour and Social Policy, Poland as well as its original English text and its translation into
Japanese, side by side
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Source: Ministry of Family, Labour and Social Policy, Poland BRHHET . R —T7 2 FBUFEK. HBEROHSBOREE
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Working conditions 55 18 S
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Basic information on occupational safety and health for employees

Basic rights and obligations of the employee are provided for in the Act of

WeTE 2 O AR 72 MER ] VIR I 1974 4E 6 A 26 H kA - 975 (15
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26 June 1974 - Labour Code (Journal of Laws of 1998, No 21, item 94, as

amended), mainly in its SECTION TEN “Occupational safety and
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health” . The key obligation of the employee is to comply with the rules
and principles of occupational safety and health (OSH). Pursuant to Art.
211 of the Labour Code, the employee is in particular obligated to:

- know the rules and principles of OSH, participate in the relevant
training and instruction and take required examinations,

- perform his or her work in compliance with the principles and standards
of OSH as well as comply with all instructions and guidelines of
the superiors in this respect,

- ensure the proper condition of machinery, equipment, tools and
devices as well as the order and neatness at the workstation,

- use collective protection measures, as well as the assigned personal
protection measures, clothing and working footwear in accordance with
their intended use,

- undergo initial, periodical, control as well as other recommended health
assessment and comply with all medical guidelines,

- immediately notify the superior of any accident or hazard to human
life or health occurring at work as well as warn colleagues and other
persons present in the danger zone about the hazard,

- cooperate with the employer and superiors in complying with the OSH

obligations.
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Basic information on occupational safety and health for employers
Basic obligations of the employer are provided for in the Act of 26 June
1974 - Labour Code (Journal of Laws of 1998, No 21, item 94, as
amended), mainly in its SECTION TEN , “Occupational safety and
health”. Pursuant to Art. 207 § 1, the employer, who is responsible for
the status of occupational safety and health (OSH) at

the establishment, is obligated to protect the employees’ life and

health by ensuring safe and healthy working conditions for them, making

appropriate use of the progress in science and technology. Under § 2

and 3 of the said article, the employer is in particular obligated to:

* organise work in a manner that ensures safe and healthy working
conditions,

* ensure compliance at the establishment with OSH rules and
principles , give instructions to remedy any failures in this respect
as well as check whether such instructions are complied with,

¢ ensure the development of coherent policy to prevent accidents at
work and occupational diseases, taking account of technical issues,
work organization, social relationships and impact of the working

environment agents;

fERE DI DHBRE/MEDEAR LT 8

fEAHE ORI BT, 1974 /£ 6 A 26 HOEM - @R GEHHEEE
1998 45 21 S DEIES N2 94 HHE) | & LT 10 & 7@ et
THZ LN TWET, 8207 &5 1 I > T, FEFTITHB T 2 97226
4 (OSH) IZHEMEN & D EMF L, BrfiifotESR 2 LoD, #hEMNHE
DT DA TR 22 BRI E IR T 5 Z 210k - T, BREAFE 046
RO ZRET 2RENDH Y 7,

ZORIXOFE2HEBLOESHO FT, HHEIL, I, ROBERH D £77,

o RETRENREERMTZHERT 250 5T, (EEZMMKT D,

o FEFNIBUT D BT AEEOHAL ORI ONEST 2 fEfR L, DRI
B0 KME GEMT D720IER"E 52, WICTZED X 57
BRDMETENTONENE I DEHRT 5,

o HifRMZeHIE, EREOMAL, AR K OCVERBREEN T OB L 5
LT, BHICB T 2 FM M OBERR R A2 T oo R —H L
BURERIBSEDHZ L 2ERICT S,




consider the protection of health of young people, pregnant or
breastfeeding female employees and disabled employees within the
undertaken preventive actions;

ensure compliance with orders, statements/submissions, decisions
and instructions issued by the entities supervising working
conditions;

ensure compliance with the recommendations of the social labour
inspector, and

be acquainted, so far as to be able to comply with the relevant
including

obligations, with the regulations on labour protection,

OSH rules and principles.

Detailed obligations of employers in respect of occupational safety and

health include, among others:

assess and document occupational risk resulting from the work
performed and apply the required preventative measures that
reduce the risk as well as advise employees of the occupational
risk related to the work performed as well as of rules of protection
against the occurring hazards.(Art. 226 of LC),

undertake, at his or her own expense, tests and measurements of

agents that are harmful to health, keep the results of such tests
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and measurements and make them available to the employees
(Art. 227 § 1 section 2 of LC),

undertake initial, periodical and control health assessment for the
newly employed and already employed workers (Art, 229 § 1 - 3
of LC) and comply with the prohibition of employing a

person without a valid medical certificate stating no counter
indications to render work at a given workstation (Art. 229 § 4 of
LO),

provide the employees employed in particularly onerous conditions

with free-of-charge, appropriate food and drinks, insofar as is
required for prevention (Art. 232 of L.C),

systematically analyse the reasons of accidents at work,
occupational diseases and other diseases related to working
conditions and apply the appropriate preventative measures in line
with the results of such analysis (Art. 236 of LC),

ensure training for employees in respect of occupational safety and
health prior to their commencement of work and holding periodical
trainings in this respect (Art. 2373 § 2 of LC),

undergo a training in occupational safety and health as is required
to fulfil the obligations of the employer in this respect; the training
should be held periodically (Art. 2373 § 21 of LC),
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provide the employees free of charge with personal protection
measures, protecting them against hazardous and harmful agents
present in the working environment and give them instructions for
use of such measures effectively (Art. 2376 § 1 of LC),

provide the employees free of charge with working clothing and
footwear that meet the requirements specified in the Polish
regulations:

- if the employee’ s own clothing could be destroyed or soiled
considerably,

- 1in case of the relevant technological, sanitary or OSH requirements
(Art. 2377 § 1of LC),

in the case when more than 100 employees are employed - establish
a service for occupational safety and health, to perform advisory and
control function, and in the case when less than 100 employees are
employed, a person with other working duties or, in case of no
competent employees at the establishment, a specialist from outside
the establishment should be tasked with duties to be performed by
the OSH service. The employer who completed the training necessary
to perform safety and health service tasks may carry out these tasks
on his or her own if he or she:

1) employs up to 10 employees, or

PIRME T LT, T, MANETFERLZ L X, ERREICHFETD
ERAEFERRFNOWELZHRE L. KOZXD & D 2T E BRI
HRT 270D BEEELG 252 L (GrEiEME 2376 458 1 H)
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2) employs up to 20 employees and is classified into a business activity
group where the risk category, within the meaning of regulations on
social insurance for accidents at work and occupational diseases, is
defined as level three or lower (Art. 23711 § 1and § 2 of LC),

* consult with employees or their representatives all measures related
to occupational safety and health (Art. 23711a § 1 of LC),

* in the case when more than 250 employees are employed — establish
occupational safety and health committee, to act as an advisory and
opinion-making body to the employer (Art. 23712 and 23713 of LC);
consultations as regards OSH may take place within this committee
(Art. 23711a § 5 of LO),

e comply with the prohibition to employ women for particularly onerous
jobs or jobs that are harmful to their health (Art. 176 of L.C) and
prohibition to employ minors for jobs they are not allowed to take up
(Art. 204 § 1of LO).

The obligations of the employer as regards occupational safety and

health are also provided in the executive (secondary) regulations issued

on the basis of authorisations given by the Labour Code.
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I— 3 Occupational Safety and Health System of Poland
M—3 RN—7Y FOBBREMEV AT HITONT

(EBHERRETE « HEERIT. N—7 > N5 @0 b R 5epr—E 2T 784 B (CENTRAL INSTITUTE FOR LABOUR PROTECTION-NATIONAL

INSTITUTE, POLAND : %5 CIOP-PIB) O A& —A_— (V=7 %A |k : http///www.ciop.pl/en ) (ZHI N TNWDIR—T 2 ROFEZ RS 2T MTH
T AHREBICE LT, FFREFTOEBRERH IO BETEDOHEH L ZTHIICE > TEDORBEZEFTO L DICHET L TV & & biT, 205l A2 HEEF O R
— LR—=VOEH L P ARESOFRICONWTHFHEEZ/TLLEIATHD, TOITEELZHEZ T, 22 TlE, 2o e (JEFEHC—A ARFERR E L T)
AM—3 & LTI THI &L LELE,
¥, 2023 FF 8 ABAETHORE QAR TRV D LEDbILET,
Othe final article-English and Japanese, side by side version, dated 12th, February, 2017 on the related articles on Polish OSH System in Poland, verified

by the International Cooperation Division of Central Institute for Labour Protection — National Research Institute, Poland

M SRR AW HARFERGR

Left column—original English Text, from the website: Right column-the text translated the articles in the left column into
http://www.ciop.pl/en Japanese

http://www.ciop.pl/en http://www.ciop.pllen (U =7 %A FDHK)

About us BExI1zoWT

General Information — R 72 1

Historical outline JEE 52 AR ARE 2

National programme 2020-2022 EFE 7 a7 7 A 2020—2022

National Programme for the improvement of safety and working | RER OHBEHEREBOLZHOOER 0/ F A (7= —XVI) (2023~2025
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conditions - phase VI (2023-2025)

International Scientific Cooperation

., ZFOBMEIZHOWTIE, JIEBEMILET, )
[E BEF= W )

Location and Contact FITAE H1 K OV i i
Management =gl

Scientific Council R
Institute Structure (2023 4 8 A 28 HIZHMEM L E Lz, ) WFFERT DI

O Department

PDepartment of Chemical, Biological and Aerosol Hazards
FDepartment of Ergonomics

FDepartment of Physical Hazards

FDepartment of Personal Protective Equipment

FDepartment of Safety and Health Management

O Centres

FInternational Cooperation Division

P Centre for Certification of Personal Protective and Working
Equipment

FCentre for Assessment and Development of OSH Competence

FCentre for Scientific Information and Documentation

k Centre for Education

FCentre for Promotion and Implementation
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2 Polish OSH System

2 (R—F v FORBEZEMmERE) (UTORRIX, HRERBBOLNLRPo7DT, 2022FE3 AARLIEAREZHEBEBLTVET, )

Polish OSH System

H—F o RORME RS AT b

Poland in the world

In terms of area, Poland is the 69th country in the world and the 9th in
Europe.
In terms of population, Poland is the 34tk country in the world and the 6tk

in the European Union.

HROFDOR—F 2 F

TR, AR—=F Fi&, #HRT69EH, MM TITHIFZA T,

AATIEH, A= NIRRT EH, BKMNEETITZ6FHTT,

Labour market in Poland

Out of 38,265 thousand inhabitants in Poland (31.12.2020), among persons

R—F v FoR@THE

R—F o FIE£9 38,265 TAD A M (2020 4 12 A 31 HEALE) "H Y | 15 %
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aged 15 years and more:

Ca. 17,086 thousand active professionally (incl. 16,555 thousand working

and 531 thousand unemployed)

Ca. 13,170 thousand outside of active employment.

Among the workers the dominant form of contracting is the employment
relationship. Those workers make up more than 79% of working
population, while employers and self-employed over 18.6% (as for Q4

2020).

On 31.12.2020, Poland had 4,663,378 registered businesses, 95.8% of
which were private sector entities. Also, 96.4% of employers were those

employing under 10 persons.

Breakdown of the number of businesses according to industry: Central

Statistical Office (GUS), 2020:

PLEDANEDH B,

#117,086 T ADNTEBEIRY 723 AN (16,555 T ADOBHEH L5631 TADKE
FraEte, ) THVO,
T, IEEIZRREE AN OIENIT, § 13,170 FADOBEFE DB WE T,

FEED S L, ZHOEELET, EABKRTT, 2o om@EiL, »
BNODIFIE 19% % 5O TERY, —F, HELOCHEEEIL 131 18.6%
PHZTWHWET (2020FF 4 -4 1L T) .

2020 45 12 H 31 BiTiX. 4,663,378 DBEEINT-FELHY, FNHDHH
95.8%1%. BRMEMHOFEEFTTHD, I HIT, FEHED 96.1%1%. 10 AR
WOHRZEMRAL CWAEHETY,

{1

HRBLEFFHATIC &L D, 2020 FEOEFRR| O FHEDONFRITKD L FBY TT,

Industry (Zf#)

Business size (employees) (FXEHE FEHEE)

<9 (9 ARMW)

10 - 249 (10—249 A\)

>250 (250 ALLE)

Industrial processing (#ii& ) 357, 269 29,435

1,368
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Trade, automotive repair (s « H B #EH) 968,426 26,663 357

Agriculture, forestry, hunting, fishing 67,548 2,823 20
(. MREE. FFR. 1ZE)

Construction (EE%¥) 609,851 15,795 168

Mining and extraction (i3 & UL ) 3,999 478 35
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Labour protection system in Poland

Speaking of the labour protection system in Poland, it is important to

mention the legal sources and the organisation of the system.

Legal sources describe the legal standards effective in the field of OSH,

whereas the organisation of the system shows the structure of labour

N—=F v FOFBRELZT b

(B EHEREZ 1 » LLF DA DIEGIAL DGt 1z 200 Tl 202242 H 5 H
K TF 2023 4 8 H 28 HICEE P00 = F e R LE L, )

R—=F v ROFMRE L AT 255 T L TE, 2 OERNZARILKE O
AT DO Z R~ D Z & PNEIETT,

ER R, FBE R EOSE THIOH HIEE EOREEEZ TR L T
=77, VAT LOMERIL. EFE VUL RO UL NS FHEFTICE
WCHE LTV D& R —T v RO 22 A 2 B LT 5 Rk

protection at the level of a country and company as well as the bodies | D% R L T E,
participating in the establishing and monitoring of OSH in Poland.
Legal Source ERARHL

The basic acts addressing the issue of safe and healthy working conditions
in Poland are primarily: the Constitution of the Republic of Poland and

the Labour code.

The Constitution as a fundamental Act which guarantees citizens the right

to safe and healthy working conditions.

(BFHERZ 1 : Z DIHH DA DHGEH X DG IE 20 T, 2022 4 2 A
5 HRN2023 4 8 7 28 HIZEE PRI E MR L F L, )

R—T v RIZBT 5 HBEEEEDOTBERMEZBE L TV DR 2L/
X, H—FOICIIAR—7 > FIEREBE LS @iER T,

EAREL LToFREL, BefEOTBRMEETRICREL TWET,
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The Labour code specifies the manner of enforcement of the rights

guaranteed by the Constitution of the Republic of Poland.

Issues relating to safe and healthy working conditions are also regulated
by:

- implementing acts,

- acts establishing supervision and control over working conditions,

- regulations relating to other fields of the law, yet regulating issues within
the scope of OSH

(e.g. construction law, mining and geological law or nuclear law),

- selected technical standards,

- regulations established by way of an agreement between social partners.

FENERIT, RN—F  FEMEREICE > TRIESWTW DR O FETO
R ZREL TWET,

LA R O A O F BB 2T, S5IC, wICL W HRlEnT
WET,
- FEMEIEE
- BARMICE L CER L, BT L 2 L 2B DA
- M DIEHED S B B S DA R7E I B 2 AR o P TR &
Bl L g,
(B 21X, BERRIE, L% K OB E XU 01E)
- BRI ST HIR R e
- FHEERH = M OB THEE SN HIEIC K o TS S L7z B

Organization of the system

Primary authorities responsible for labour protection in Poland

The Parliament (Sejm, Senate)

www.sejm.gov.pl,

www.senat.gov.pl

T RT KDFRR

R—F v BT B FHBREBECE—ENICEED D HHE

#a (Fhe. LB

77 YA b www.sefm.gov.pl,

www.senat.gov.pl
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- 1s the supreme public authority, with legislative and supervisory
competences. It is entitled to establish laws which are the essential legal

acts generally binding in Poland.

The Sejm Social Policy and Family Committee
(PSR)

www.sejm.gov.pl/komisje/www_psr.htm

- its activities comprise: the shaping of the national social policy and the
labour law, including: the protection of employees, occupational safety and
health, equal treatment in employment, activation of persons approaching
s rights and providing them with equal

retirement, protection of women’

professional opportunities.

Labour Protection Council of the Sejm of the Republic of Poland (ROP)

rop.seym.gov.pl

- it 1s an authority which supervises the working conditions and the
activity of National Labour Inspectorate. Its most important tasks include:
assessment of the activity of National Labour Inspectorate, issuing

opinions on drafts of legal acts relating to labour protection, assessment

of labour protection issues on a national scale.

—ETH L OEENEN AT 580 kE#EE, Thid, R—F 2 FT
—IRENCHI RS D & 5 AR ik 2 HE T D HERP H Y £,

BRLIBREUOEEZAES (BH : PSR)

V=7 YA b www.sejm.gov.pl/komisje/www _psr.htm

- TOFEHE, KObOEEUE LET  YURMA ORE, TlLemt. B
BT L ¥k ESNTW L H OTEMAL, KPEDHER] O R i# M
OB K L T HERER 2 5 22 Z L 28l EBFEESERL T H
EERRT D2 L,

. Rz

RN—7 v FEME (ROP) DHEIVBREFTHS

7Y% A b rop. sejm gov. pl

SR, AR OCEZTBEEREE T OEETYT., TOoRVER
BT, ERGBEEROTEBOFME, EFEA B LT, SR,
FHBIRERTEOREICBE T SIERICERE2RE TS 2 2a8A %,
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<> Ministry of Family and Social Policy

https://www.gov.pl/web/family

- issues implementing regulations in the scope of labour protection and
executes matters of the government administration department connected
among others with: employment and counteracting unemployment as well

as the working relationships and conditions.

Ministry of Health

www.mz.gov.pl

- the scope of its competences encompasses: health protection and
organisation of health care as well as supervision over Central Sanitary

Inspector.

Social Insurance Institution (ZUS)

www.zus.pl

- collects social and health insurance contributions of the citizens and
distributes benefits (e.g. pensions, annuities, sickness and maternity

allowances).

FIE KR CHESBORE

7 = 7% A b : technologyhttps://www. gov. pl/web/family

- B R GE O R CEMBAIZBITT S 2 &, KO o 4B L B L 7
BORF DATECER P OFRE . & K OV 2E DFEF S QNS 558 BAAR K OV, %
FITTHZ L

RigE

7 =7 %4 b : www.mz.gov.pl

- ZOEMLOFPAIL, EEILE KR AL 27 T ORI O o e fig A B
BB 208 LET,

2 REREE (B#5 : ZUS)

7 =7 Y%A b www.zus.pl

- TR B A PR BORE M OMRERECR OB 2 U L TRe T Bl 420 2 & (Bl
I ORI e R AR OEIRTFY)
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SIMPLIFIED CHARTOF THE ORGANISATION OF THE LABOUR PROTECTION SYSTEM
. 202242 H 5 HiZ
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OPartial translation of SIMPLIFIED CHART OF THE ORGANISATION OF THE LABOUR PROTECTION SYSTEM into Japaneses

At present, in the SIMPLIFIED CHART OF THE ORGANISATION OF THE LABOUR PROTECTION SYSTEM, “ Ministry of Environment ” and “other supervision

and inspection authorities” should be deleted, and also“ Ministry of Economy” should be read as “Ministry of Economic Development and Technology”,

respectively.

Comment from Central Institute for Labour Protection - National Research Institute, Poland in February 2022 :

protection are now under the responsibility of the Ministry of Family and Social Policy.”

(REFE 1 : LRl DRIICH T,

“Ministry of Environment” KX CF

“other supervision and inspection authorities

“The 1ssues of labour

NSO TIE, B TITHIEE S, TR

F# : Ministry of Economy/ /3 #EFFER NHEHi# - Ministry of Economic Development and Technology ) & A5z 6415 X TF, )

(RETE 2 - 2022 4 2 H DA — Z > NI BRI TEFT—[E A TEFF D =2 X > b [ RFEDFTEEIL, B, FKER O DERE DELTICH IV ET, )
ZEFBIR L H AGERGR
THE PARLIAMENT e
Supreme Court % 15 #3CH) T
District Court and Regional Court Hb 7 T K OVt X I P
Labour Protection Council TB R =
Supreme Audit Office e e A ST
GOVERNMENT B
Ministry of Family and Social Policy FE e O S BURE
Ministry of Health rbEd
other economical and functional ministries it D% ) e OB RERY
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National Labour Inspectorate

iR
I
an

[ 52 55 18)

Central Institute for Labour Protection-National Research Institute

nln

Hh o 55 8 DR R BIF SE i — [ S AF SR P

occupational medicine institutes

95 18 = "R SE

Sanitary Inspectorate HAEEERR
Office of Technical Inspection s B B
other research institutes fth OWFSE T
Central Statistical Office SRS T F T
Social Insurance Institution FE2 R BB B

occupational safety and health service

i AR —E R (FEA)

occupational safety and health commission

I remEEAR

companies (employers) 3 (BEHE)

company trade union organizations A2 57 8 A Ak
medical doctor (occupational medicine service) PER (97— e X)
social labour inspection fha 55 8
supra-company employers’ organisations 2 [El FH R
supra-company trade union organisations 2 [E] 57 B A R
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(BHHERLZTE » WL F DS DO FEZEIT X D ob 12 20 Tl 2022 4 2 H 5 A
Je TN 2028 E 8 H 28 HICHRL /-2 =5, ZBHENL2WT EFHELFLE, )

B AFEIRER

Supervision and inspection institutions

BB R O

National Labour Inspectorate (PIP)

WWW.pIp.gov.pl

- 1s a supervision and inspection authority with regard to the observance of
regulations and principles of OSH. It also monitors products placed on the
market in terms of compliance with the occupational safety and health
requirements and issues opinions on drafts on legal acts in the scope of

labour law.

National Sanitary Inspectorate (PIS)

www.g1s.20v.pl

- monitors occupational health in the workplace and health in schools and

other school and education centres. It monitors the sanitary condition of

EXFBEER (MFF : PIP)

V7% A b

WWW.DpIp.gov.pl

- G2 e A O BRI R OYRRI OIS BT 2 R M OB T3, £h
. SBIT, T ZEFEAEOBERFEIZOWT, fHICE NGz R
L. £ L COiEom MM CIEROF R L TERAZRZE L £,

ERFEEEER (K : PIS)

77 Y%A b www.gis.gov.pl

-VEEY ., FRETOMOBE Y X =BT A5 EEAELZERT L LT
T, TR, ~IV AT T & X — DORAIRTE K OYFERE N O YT 15 5 Al o 52
TR DR 21T > TV E T,
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health care centres and the observance of nosocomial infection prevention

principles.

Office of Technical Inspection (UDT)

www.udt.gov.pl

- monitors and controls the observance of regulations and principles in the
scope of technology safety related to technical appliances, and performs
technical supervision over appliances which may pose a threat to life or

health.

State Mining Authority (WUG)

------------ WWW.Wug.gov.pl

- monitors and controls mining plants among others in the scope of:
occupational safety and health, fire safety, mine rescue services and

environment protection.

HATEEEET (¥ : UDT)

Yo THA N
A 72 R BB B e A o R T . HEN R ONEUEN 0 SE MR
DR OCVEBL 21T\, 2 L CAm U B I 5 X 570 b LRV
1A L CHAT AR 24T - TV E T,

www.udt.gov.pl

EFILILMEE (IR : WUG)
T 7Y A b

WWW.wug.gov.pl

- S A KA, SRR Y — B R R OBREE AR5 O i F O FiH T
L7 v MAEBEMRL, KOEB L TWET,

Other significant organisations and entities active in the field of working

environment protection

EERFERBEOLSE T, B\ T 50 B RAERR K OB

Trade unions

ek by
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- participate in the shaping of appropriate working conditions. They are
authorised to assess working conditions, exercise control over the observance
of the labour law provisions and in particular the occupational safety and

health regulations and principles.

Social labour inspectorate

- 1s managed by company trade unions and represents the interest of all
employees on company level. Its aim is to ensure safe and healthy working
conditions and protection of employee’ rights, as specified in the labour law

provisions.

- WU BARME OISl 5, EE, FERI2 R L, ko
BUE, BB e AERA L ORI, FEi S TH L »Iic>onT, EE
ETVET,

rh PR BR B B RS

- REOTHMEAICIVERIN, REICBT LT XTOHERE ORI
REFELTOVET, TOBEMIT, 248 TRBEN RIS RO BIEORET
FFESN TV 2 HEMNE DR 2 k3252 & T,

Employers’ organisations

- their basic task is to protect the rights and represent the interests of their
members before trade unions, government authorities and administrative
bodies as well as local self-government. They have the right to file petitions
for the issuing or amending a law or a different legal act in the scope of

matters included in the tasks of the employers’ organisations.

5 I DR

- RFORARN R ZETIT. MR ZSTY . FEME . BUFTER & OMTBOE B IR
N HT BIRBUN ORI T, HEOMRBE ORI 2 KT 52 & TT,
BT, R QMO B IS 05 ME O AEHIC SV TIER 2 51T
L. #HLFEEL, XT8R2 5L 24TEIO 12 OFFRR & f& H 5 2 MR 23
HYET,

Occupational medicine service

- the aim of its operation is the protection of the health of workers against

the impact of adverse work environment conditions, and exercising

FHEF—EX

ZOHEEEY — A DOH T, TEEREORIKI BN S 7B H Ot
D2 RE L, M OTR~ VR 7T S B9 o ek iE
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preventive health care and health monitoring of workers. The organisational
units of occupational medicine service are the basic units (health care
centres, physicians running individual medical practices) and provincial

occupational medicine centres.

Occupational safety and health service

- is appointed by employers who employ over 100 workers. Its activities
include: conducting inspections of working conditions and the observance of
OSH regulations and principles, informing the employer about discovered
occupational risks on an ongoing basis, maintaining appropriate
documentation, participation in determining the circumstances and causes
of accidents at work and in assessing occupational risk, organising OSH
trainings and initiating and developing various forms of popularising OSH

issues.

BT 22 LT3, EEFT—EXAOMMIREAIT, AR LD (~
WA T H— HBOEFZEREZM D EM) & OYN (provincial

occupational) DJEES Y ¥ —T7d,

FBEEMET—ER

—100 N2 EOHBEZEMT H2EMAEIC L > TEM I D, Z OTEE)T,
RDObDEZHET,

B SRAE OB K OV B 22 fir AR BLE R OVRRI 0 BE AL, A 1ok LT LIS
HOFASNTEBELO) A7 2MLE5Z L bl (7a) EEORFE,
W3 Z 1T % SF DR OIRIK DR EW KR ZE o U 2 7 OFEf, 58
TRFAIROMBAL R OE T, S OIIXHBREMmAEMEE L 200 )
TIEODHZEICELT, ZETHZ &,

Associations of OSH services employers

- the aim of their activity is among others: express opinion in matters
relating to new legal and organisational solutions connected with
occupational safety and health, popularise the OSH issues and improve the

skills and knowledge of their members.

FRLEEFmET—CADFEREOHRE

- WEOIEE O WL, oL oD HFTYL, HEE LA SR OV TINE
T, BT L UWER M OSERR P 7o ik (I B 3 A B IC B T D2 B R ORY, 518
AR AR R O SR O 2 O Rl B O Bl e OV 2 45 2 & T3,
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Network structures

Xy bU—7 O

- Safe Work Leaders’ Forum at the Central Institute for Labour Protection

- National Research Institute

www.clop.pl/FL

gathers over 160 Polish enterprises with achievements in the shaping safe
and ergonomic working conditions. The aim of the Forum’ s operation is to
develop co-operation between its members, as well as the exchange and
promotion of good practices in the scope of OSH in industries represented by

their partners.

- K—F v FEBRETRFEFOLBLLEEEDT +—F A

77 YA N www. ciop. pl/FL

LA TANE TR REESMEORRICB VW TERBOH D 100 B2 HKR—F
VROREEZEDTWET, ZOT7+— T LOEEDHNE, £ OMRED
MIZBIT 2T OFREI I EDS— =il ko TREINDERIC
BT 5B L2 EDOHEFIZBT 5 R & FEEG O LKL OMEE T,

- Network of OSH Experts certified by CIOP-PIB

www.clop.pl/Eksperci

unites 52 (2022) members providing enterprises (in particular SME) with
services in the field of workers’ safety and health protection. The experts’
task is to ensure quick and competent access to information and services

aimed at improvement of working conditions.

—R—=F v REBREPRALFTNBE L 2 FBHLZLHBEEEMNREOX Y b
U—7
v = 7Y% A b www.ciop.pl/Eksperci
¥ (FricH/he3) ICBE O BL 2 A REDOHIICEIT 5 — B A
ZREALL TS 47 (2016 4) OWKEZMED TWET, HFMFEOHELIT,
AR OWFEZ M & LIFERE Y — B2 0#EC» T, MhiE0bH
LXEEMRTH LT,

- Network of Regional OSH Centres

The network comprises 16 regional training, consulting and promotional

- RSB REEEL L X —DFy hU—7
ZOFy NT—2X, R—T v RORIZFTET 5 16 OHURK 22316,
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centres located throughout Poland, whose task is to support the OSH service
in evaluating occupational risk and meeting the legal requirements in the

scope of safety and health at work.

RMOMEEE 7 = B S L, £ D DB, B LoV X7 25
L. MO IC BT 2 22/ EOHM TOEMERFHZzEASED Z LI
BB EY— AT H L TT

Associations of manufactures of personal protection equipment

- the mission of the associations includes: assisting Polish manufacturers
and distributors during the placing on the market of PPE compliant with the
requirements of EU directives; initiating and establishing relations with

Polish and international organisations, promoting safe PPE among users.

BARRBRREEHS

- ZOWEOEMIT. KOLDEFATNET,

EU {85 OZRFHEEZ BT AARER LTS ICE Z LBl T, &
— 7V FORGEEE L RTEEL EAETH 2 L. A—F v FEEBRR M
e oMBRERBRL, KOWMYLT 22 &, MARRERLOMEHE OMIZIT
L N RER O a2 REST 52 &

State Fire Service (PSP)

wWww.straz.gov.pl

- performs undertakings aimed at the protection of life, health, possessions
or environment against fire, natural disasters or other threats. It carries out
preventive and rescue activities and ensures means and capabilities to

combat these threats both in the external and working environment.

EFHEP5 ¥ — & 2 (PSP)

77 Y%A b www.straz.gov.pl

— KL BREE IO BRI KE LT, b, R, WESUIREE 4 R
TOHNERTLDFEELFERT DI L, TNiT, POHROKRIEE 2 E L.
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Road Transport Inspection

www.gitd.gov.pl
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- established to control the observance of regulations, including those
connected with safety. Its tasks include the monitoring of road traffic as
regards transport, the observance of regulations concerning the allowed
periods of driving a vehicle, the observance of principles and conditions
relating to road transport of dangerous goods as well as the inspection of

transportable pressure equipment.

- HEEFOOVTWHIHH 23R OERZEHLT D ZOM LS E
Uiz, ZTOFEFHIE, EE, Bl 2 ERT 57A SN RHOBERICET 518
HEH IR D BEHL, fERRA D 18 B i 1500 ONT RS B T HE 72 ) 3R i o0 R A L B
LR R O DSR2 & AT ET,

Economic aspects of the labour protection system

BB ES AT L DORERRER

In Poland, a significant role in the labour protection system is played by the
economic stimulator in the form of diversified contribution to social
insurance against accidents at work and occupational diseases. The
principles of diversification of the percentage rate of the contribution to
accident insurance against accidents at work and occupational diseases,
depending on the occupational risks and their consequences, are effective
since 2003 and apply to enterprises which submit applications for accident

insurance with respect to at least 10 employers.

RN—T 2 FTi, 57ERES A7 LOBEEREENL, WG IZH T 5 KEKRD
TR 0T DA R (RIE) ~DZ AR5 e BRICE T 5 #%
FHIZRRBEIC L > TRIEESNTWET, BEEDOY 27 RO b DGR
(TARILT 2 B35 2 1) D SEFE K O EMERNG (x5 2 SEFR B O 544 0
H%E (BFFE) OZAEORANL, 2003 FLEFEITS N, DRt 10
NZERT 2HAFICHET 2 KERREZBFFT L2 RECEHTINALTHET,

The basis for determining the percentage rate of the contribution of
enterprises are the risk categories of groups of activity, and respective
percentage rates of contributions, as well as applicable data about the
occupational risks and their consequences submitted every year by the

enterprises to the Social Insurance Institution (ZUS).

ZOREDOFHEOE R (HiIFF) 2RET LREET, FEIOY X7 D5y
R MR RREER (ZUS) IZZERON TV OIEMED Y 27 KT I b
DFERICETDWHINDT =% TT,
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The risk category at the level of a group of activities is determined based on
data from the last 3 calendar years (for a period which does not exceed 3

contribution years) depending on the incidence rates (per 1,000 workers) of:

- accidents in total,
- fatal and serious accidents,
- diagnosed occupational diseases,

- number of employees working in hazardous conditions.

The amount of the percentage rate of the contribution at the level of an
enterprise is determined every year by ZUS on the basis of the difference
between the risk category for the enterprise and that of the group of
activities. The risk category is determined by ZUS depending on the

incidence rates (per 1,000 insured) of:

- accidents in total,
- fatal and serious accidents,

- number of employees working in hazardous conditions.

The percentage rate of the contribution for an enterprise may be set at the

same amount as for the group of activities, but it may also be decreased or

HAEFEFDO TN —T DU AT DL~LOSEEIE. G 1,000 A47=9 D)
WDFRAEFRITERUT 3 BEHE (D4 (FFE) Yo 3 2B 2 20wl v»
T) MHEDOT —HXITEILL TRESNE T,
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HEWEE 7NV —T7 DU X7 O EDOHEICEKSE | BELSRRERS
(ZUS) IZkoTREESNE T, ZDU X7 DKIE, thaREREERE (ZUS)
IZE o T, ROFAER (@& 1,000 N4720) I L THRESNET,

o BERORE ()
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increased (+/- 50 %), depending on the risk category determined for the

enterprise.

Largest scientific entities active in the field of labour protection

FBRESH TIEE T S RROMFERF K

Central Institute for Labour Protection-National Research Institute (CIOP-
PIB) carries out research and development projects and disseminates their
results, which includes direct cooperation with enterprises. It also runs
projects dealing with promoting safe work and forming knowledge within

the society about occupational hazards and rules of safety at work.

The main areas of Institute’ s activity in this respect include organising
domestic and international conferences and seminars on OSH, and
promoting and popularising the research results during domestic and
international fairs and exhibitions related to OSH. For several years, the
Institute’ s promotional activity has also included organising information
campaigns on health and safety at work, aimed at meeting the needs of

Polish enterprises.

In 2021 CIOP-PIB organized a social campaign entitled "Digital stress
dedicated to the promotion of physical activity of working people. The
objectives of the campaign were to promote health and well-being in the
workplace, to promote programmes and activities to improve the psycho-

physical well-being of employees by ensuring digital balance during and

57 B ORI JE T — E PSR RS (W& FR : CIOP-PIB) 1. BFZERHIE 7 1o
=7 heEL, BELOEBEORAICI>THONELOEED T, 0O
REERLTCHNET, TOMEFIL, SbIC, HBLZEEREEL, KO
22 22 31T D ENO LR FERF KOV — B L THEONETO
Mz BT 57y s NEfEELTOET,

ZDRIZBWNT, ZONZERT O EERIEEN 5B L, 2 em/E BT 5 E
AL REBERRREE I T —Z2BT 22 5ATHET, ((IFELD
M., ZOWFEFTOMRERENT, N —F > ROREDOLEEICEET DG
B OREROLZRICHETHHERERF Y o= 2l T 020G F
NTWE L,

2020 4E K T8 2021 42, CIOP-PIB % [Digital stress Active at work |  (Hi
BB T LT VHNMEED A b L AKRITE) LBL, B< Ax DHIKE
FOREIZRH L LSBT v o _X— 2B L x Lz,

Fy o R_N—UOHEMIE, BRICRBT REELACEMLRET S 2 L HFEF
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after work, to raise awareness among employees and employers of the
consequences and risks of digital imbalance when working remotely, and to
raise public awareness of the negative effects of stress resulting from digital
imbalance and how to cope with it.

The campaign was carried out in the framework of the 5th phase of the
National Programme “Improvement of safety and working conditions” .
Campaign coordinator:

Agnieszka Szczygielska

Centre for Promotion and Implementation

Central Institute for Labour Protection-National Research Institute

phone. +48-22 623 36 86, fax: +48-22 623 32 64

e-mail: agnieszka.szczygielska@ciop.pl

MEDOLHE RO EREAEZNET D570 7T AR NEE 2 #ES 5 2
ELVE— RN —ZIZBIETFVEZNAMMEEDRY OFER L U X7 (20 TH
JERERMERFEOE#REEDL ., TUVINMEEDRVIZLEDA LA
DEFBL RNZNICHLT D FHECONTHROR#EEEDDLZ L, TL
7o

IOX v r_—=2iF, BET ST A REEROHBSEEONE] OF 5

72— XDV DR THERE S E LT,

Fx o= OEEE
Agnieszka Szczygielska
R 2 —

J7 B PR h AT TR - B E AT

ERh : +48-22 623 36 86, fax: +48-22 623 32 64

e-mail: agnieszka.szczygielska@ciop.pl
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II—3 National Programme for the improvement of safety and working conditions — phase VI
(2023-2025) (RERVCHBRHKEOLDOERT 0T T A5 (72— VI) (2023~2025 F) O
BEIZ oW\ T

DR SR D FTTE] :

https://www.ciop.pl/CIOPPortal WAR/appmanager/ciop/en? nfpb=true& pagelLabel=P63600143061675073020165&htm]l tresc root 1d=300014210&h

tml tresc 1d=300014210&html klucz=12345&html klucz spis=
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Legal basis 1ERIAR L

Basis of the programme A=A AV NOF - N

Objectives H

Impact A N7 b

Structure of the programme A=A RNOY: 3t

Actors and stakeholders BE 53 A K ORI FHBIRE

Projects of Phase VI of the Programme, Part A T ALT7 2—ANIOTa =l b, N— KA
Projects of Phase VI of the Programme, Part B a7 L7 2—ANIOTa =/ b, /N— KB
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Resolution No 193/2022, adopted by the Council of Ministers on 20
September 2022, provides a legal basis for establishing Phase VI of the
National Programme for the improvement of safety and working
conditions, which will be implemented between 2023 and 2025. Its
implementation is supervised by the Ministry of Family and Social
Policy, and is coordinated by the Central Institute for Labour
Protection - National Research Institute.

Basis of the programme

The thematic scope of Phase VI of the National Programme for the
improvement of safety and working conditions conforms to the current
trends of scientific research and development contained in both
international and national documentation relating to projects and
national policies in this area. Phase VI of the programme takes the
priorities, requirements and scientific challenges included in the
following documents into consideration:
International
e EU strategic framework on health and safety at work 2021-
2027: Occupational safety and health in a changing world of

work

2022 £ 9 H 20 RICHMHEESIC LV BRIRS RS 193/2022 713,
2023 725 2025 T TEM S L DL - IR EER S 0 7 F A
F VI 7= — XMW T D7D OERRIL AR 5, £ OFMmITFE - t*
DPCREDER L. S BIRGE T RFFERT (National Research Institute) 7%
S D,

A =T/ NP -

REROCHBEMEORBOLLODOER T w7 7 L5 VI Hlo T —~ Ol
. ZonBorn Y= b EEFECRICEET 5 EERR - ENHCEICE
ENLRFRINE L HEOTAEDHEMIZER L TWD, KF s/ J7 507 =
— A VI Z, UTOXFICEHEENDLELFE, ZRFH, BPOIREZ S E
WCANTND ¢
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® EU Strategic Framework on Health and Safety at Work 2021-2027:
AL D G R 3 1 B gy il e ek
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e European Pillar on Social Rights

e Communication From The Commission To The European
Parliament, The Council, The European Economic And Social
Committee And The Committee Of The Regions

e A Strong Social Europe for Just Transitions

e The European Green Deal

e Report on the safety and liability implications of Artificial

Intelligence, the Internet of Things and robotics

National

e Long-term state financial plan for 2022-2025

e National Recovery and Resilience Plan

e Strategy of Responsible Development until 2020 (with 2030
perspective)

e National Strategy for Regional Development 2030

e National Smart Specializations

e Strategy of Human Capital Development 2030 (2020 update)

e National Science Policy

e Policy for the development of artificial intelligence in Poland
from 2020

e Strategy for the rights of persons with disabilities 2021-2030

® FERHIHERIZ B D KN DAL
o HUNZAZNLEINGES., HER, HUNRFHEAEZBER RUHIKER S
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® 2020 FFE TOEMED DTN (2030 FORLELZT, )
® 2030 HuIkBHIE D 7= o EF LM

o ~A[FA~— ML
® 2030 AMJEAPBHZHLEE (2020 45 Hr)

o [FEFERFHIK
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e Social Capital Development Strategy 2030
e Productivity Strategy 2030

e Integrated Skills Strategy

® (LB ARBHIEENK 2030
® /EPEVEHENS 2030
o B AHREHERS

Objectives

The main objective of the programme is to develop innovative technical
and organisational solutions, aimed at developing human resources,
new products, technologies, management techniques and systems,
which will help to reduce the number of workers exposed to harmful,
dangerous and difficult factors, and reduce the number of work-related
accidents, occupational diseases and consequent economic and social
losses.
Specific objectives
e Develop innovative products and materials for collective and
personal protective equipment and measures that help prevent
and combat epidemic hazards, as well as develop methods to
assess these measures in terms of safety, health and ergonomic
requirements
e Develop systems to monitor working conditions, using
Industrial Internet of Things, Virtual Reality techniques and

Artificial Intelligence algorithms, designed to function in
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dynamically changing - due to the development of digital
technologies of Industry 4.0 - work environments, as well as to
study the risks associated with new forms of work and their
prevention.
Develop methods, criteria, test benches and equipment for
testing and assessing workers' exposure to harmful and
hazardous physical, chemical and biological factors, and ardous
factors in the work environment, as well as diagnosing the level
of exposure of selected groups of workers to these factors.
Develop organizational and technical solutions to prevent the
exclusion from the labour market of people with disabilities, the
elderly, women and young workers, as well as solutions to help
prevent psychophysical stress and maintain work ability.
Develop new education and training tools and activities to

disseminate and introduce the results of the Programme into

socio-economic practice.
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